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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Wednesday, July 19, 2017 2:07 PM 
Sherman, Lupe, EMNRD 
FW: OCD Cases 15695 and 15696

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 5:46 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Cc: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD 

<Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD 
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>: Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD <Denise.Gallegos@state.nm.us>: Steve 
<sbelcher2@comcast.net>
Subject: OCD Cases 15695 and 15696

Florene,

OCD Cases 15695 and 15696, application for compliance orders against Norman L. and Loretta E. Gilbreath and Norman 
L. Gilbreath, respectively, was heard on June 22. The cases were taken under advisement that day, but no order has 
been issued yet. We have since obtained compliance from the operator and will not require the sought hearing order as 
the operator will have complied with the relief sought. If it is still possible, the Compliance and Enforcement Bureau 
requests that the cases be dismissed. If it is not possible to dismiss the case, we would like to supplement the record to 
show that they have complied with the Divisions requested relief.

Thanks

Keith Herrmann
Office of the General Counsel
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Tel: (505) 476-3463 
Fax: (505) 476-2220 
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us

l


